

Rate Mitigation Comms

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Feb 2017 18:00:49 -0500
Attachments: V2 Global Adjustment.docx (51.9 kB); V2 Optimizing Agency Efficiencies (bending the curve).docx (53.48 kB); V2 Social programs.docx (56.38 kB); Rate mitigation - NR - 20170214 - to Policy.docx (53.46 kB); MO Rate mitigation - NR v2 (2).docx (55.46 kB)

Deputy,
CO (JW) has asked to share drafts of comms material. Comms has shared the attached which has not been fully reviewed / approved. They are hoping to share with CO with that caveat so that they can start drafting material for the P's announcement and ask that we review anything before it is finalized. Does this work?

Thanks,
Keley